
LE SUEUR COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
MEETING AGENDA

August 21, 2018

1. 9:00 a.m. Agenda and Consent Agenda (5 min)
a. RE: August 7, 2018 Minutes and Summary Minutes
b. RE: August 17, 2018 Canvass Minutes

2. 9:05 a.m. Claims (5 min)

3. 9:10 a.m. Human Services (35 min)

4. 9:45 a.m. Pam Simonette, Auditor-Treasurer (10 min)
a. RE: Application for Cancellation of Forfeiture

5. 9:55 a.m. Brian Kunz, AP (5 min)
a. RE: BP2 Amendment
b. RE: Justice Center Contracts
c.

6. 10:00 a.m. Jamie Von Bank (5 min)
a. RE: Grant Application

7. 10:05 a.m. Justin Lutterman, GIS (10 min)
a. RE: Grant Funds Dispersal

8. 10:15 a.m. Human Resources  (5 min)

9. 10:20 a.m. Dave Tiegs, Highway Engineer (5 min)

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 8/21/2018 Page 1 / 87



10. 10:25 a.m. Jeff Neisen - State Fiber Switch Contract (5 min)

11. 10:30 a.m. Darrell Pettis, County Administrator (5 min)
a. RE: Le Sueur County Procurement Policy
b. RE: City of Preston Request
c. RE: Justice Center Utility Easement - Woelfel lot
d. RE: Purchase Agreement with Charles Theis for CSAH 104

12. Commissioner Committee Reports

13. Future Meetings

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 8/21/2018 Page 2 / 87



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, August 21, 2018

Board Meeting

Item 1

9:00 a.m. Agenda and Consent Agenda (5 min)

RE: August 7, 2018 Minutes and Summary Minutes

RE: August 17, 2018 Canvass Minutes

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 8/21/2018 Page 3 / 87



Minutes of Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners Meeting 
August 7, 2018 

 
The Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners met in regular session on Tuesday, August 7, 
2018 at 9:00 a.m. in the Courthouse at Le Center, Minnesota.  Those members present were: 
Lance Wetzel, John King, Dave Gliszinski and Steve Rohlfing. Joe Connolly was excused. Also 
present was Carol Blaschko. County Administrator Darrell Pettis and County Attorney Brent 
Christian were excused.  
 
On motion by Gliszinski, seconded by King and unanimously approved, the Board approved the 
agenda for the business of the day. 
 
On motion by Rohlfing, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
the consent agenda: 

 
● Approved the July 24, 2018 County Board Minutes and Summary Minutes 
● Approved the August 2, 2018 Le Sueur County Drainage Authority Minutes and Summary 
Minutes for County Ditches 22, 35 and 49 
● Approved the August 2, 2018 Le Sueur – Rice County Joint Ditch 54 Meeting Minutes and 
Summary Minutes  
● Approved July 2018 Transfers:  
#1704 Transfer 4,430.00 from Agency to Revenue (July Landshark) 
#1705 Transfer 1,687.82 from Human Services to Road & Bridge (Jan – June Fuel) 
#1706 Transfer 519.18 from Env Serv to Road & Bridge (Jan – June Fuel) 
#1707 Transfer 23.20 from Victim Witness to Road & Bridge (Fuel – Conf at Craguns) 
#1708 Transfer 35,764.73 from Revenue to Road & Bridge (Fuel Jan – June -Assessor 732.15; 
Vets 1094.43; Admin 430.30; Maint 635.62; Sheriff 32,618.04; Emerg Manage 254.19) 
 
On motion by Gliszinski, seconded by King and unanimously approved, the Board approved the 
claims for Human Services: 
 
Financial:             $ 41,630.77 
Soc Services:       $147,649.73  
 
Nik Kadel, Ditch Inspector appeared before the Board with an update on county ditches. 
 
Greg Ous and Lisa Bigham with MnDOT appeared before the Board with a CHIP Outreach 
Presentation. 
 
Dave Tiegs, Highway Engineer appeared before the Board with one item for approval. 
 
The following bids were received for the County Project 1115, Bridge Deck Repair CR 115: 
 
PCI Roads – St. Michael, MN $146,451.68 
Zenith Tech Inc. – Waukesha, WI $199,583.00 
 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 8/21/2018 Page 4 / 87



On motion by King, seconded by Rohlfing and unanimously approved, the Board approved to 
award the County Project 1115, Bridge Deck Repair CR 115 to PCI Roads in the amount of 
$146,451.68. 
 
Jeff Neisen, IT Director appeared before the Board with two items for discussion and approval. 
 
On motion by King, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board approved to 
buy out rather than renew the lease for county phones from Tamco in the amount of $21,712.  
 
On motion by Rohlfing, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
a one year contract proposal for design, set up and hosting a website and agenda management 
upgrade purchase from CivicPlus in the amount of $40,311. 
 
Cindy Westerhouse, HR Director appeared before the Board with two items for approval. 
 
On motion by Gliszinski, seconded by King and unanimously approved, the Board approved to 
grant regular status to Nick Navejas, part time Correctional Officer/Dispatcher in the Sheriff’s 
Office, effective July 30, 2018.  
 
On motion by Rohlfing, seconded by King and unanimously approved, the Board approved to 
grant regular status to Jenny Blank, part time Homemaker in Public Health, effective July 29, 
2018. 
 
Carol Blaschko appeared before the Board on behalf of County Administrator Darrell Pettis with 
several items for approval. 
 
On motion by King, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board approved to 
designate the Le Sueur County News as the legal newspaper for the remainder of 2018 effective 
August 8, 2018 due to the merging of the Le Center Leader and Le Sueur News Herald. 
 
On motion by King, seconded by Rohlfing and unanimously approved, the Board tabled a 
decision on the veterans home donation request made by the City of Preston to gather additional 
information. 
 
On motion by Gliszinski, seconded by Rohlfing and unanimously approved via roll call 4-0, with 
Connolly absent, the Board approved and authorized the Board Chair to sign the Findings and 
Order Initiating the Redetermination of Benefits and Appointing Viewers of Le Sueur County 
Ditch 22, Spur B. 
 
On motion by King, seconded by Rohlfing and unanimously approved via roll call 4-0, with 
Connolly absent, the Board approved and authorized the Board Chair to sign the Findings and 
Order Initiating the Redetermination of Benefits and Appointing Viewers of Le Sueur County 
Ditch 35. 
 
On motion by Rohlfing, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved via roll call 4-0, with 
Connolly absent, the Board approved and authorized the Board Chair to sign the Findings and 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 8/21/2018 Page 5 / 87



Order Initiating the Redetermination of Benefits and Appointing Viewers of Le Sueur County 
Ditch 49. 
 
On motion by Gliszinski, seconded by Rohlfing and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
and authorized the Board Chair to sign the contract with Gag Sheet Metal for the Justice Center 
project. 
 
On motion by King, seconded by Rohlfing and unanimously approved, the Board approved and 
authorized the Board Chair to sign the contract with Custom Drywall for the Justice Center 
project. 
 
On motion by Gliszinski, seconded by King and unanimously approved, the Board approved and 
authorized the Board Chair to sign the contract with Mid America Business Systems for the 
Justice Center project. 
 
Commissioner Committee Reports: 
 
Commissioner Rohlfing attended a county ditch meeting and an MRCI board meeting. 
 
Commissioner Gliszinski attended a county ditch meeting, joint ditch meeting and a Justice 
Center progress meeting. 
 
Commissioner King attended a county ditch meeting and a Justice Center progress meeting. 
 
Commissioner Wetzel attended a South Central EMS meeting. 
 
On motion by King, seconded by Rohlfing and unanimously approved, the following claims 
were approved for payment: 

Warrant #  Vendor Name     Amount 
 
50889   Accountemps      $    5,016.00 
50890   Ag Partners Coop     $  10,358.25 
50892   APG Media of Southern MN LLC   $    3,112.55 
50899   Bolton & Menk Inc.     $  15,469.00 
50905   Christian, Keogh, Moran & King   $    4,743.16 
50907   Contech Engineered Solutions LLC  $  11,959.46 
50922   Green Tech Recycling    $  16,760.00 
50928   I & S Group Inc.     $  16,527.00 
50931   ITsavvy LLC      $    2,198.60 
50937   Kibble Equipment LLC    $    2,050.92 
50945   Le Sueur Co Soil & Water Conserv.Dist.  $  10,063.00 
50947   M-R Sign Co. Inc.     $    4,522.75 
50955   MN CCC      $    7,761.99 
50958   Molinaro Davis Law PLLC    $    2,662.50 
50970   Paragon Printing & Mailing Inc.   $    6,257.47 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 8/21/2018 Page 6 / 87



50978   Roadside Vegetation Mgt. LLC   $  32,813.40 
50981   Schmahl Construction LLC    $    7,265.00 
50984   S.E.H. Inc.      $  12,591.13 
50987   S.M.C. Co. Inc.     $  14,111.92 
50991   Summit      $    8,408.37 
50993   Thomson Reuters     $    2,061.24 
50997   Traxler Construction Inc.    $    8,527.61 
50999   Tri-County Solid Waste    $  21,546.41 
51004   Waseca County Public Health   $    2,054.36 
51006   Wayne’s Auto Body Collision Repair  $    2,384.77 
  
98   Claims paid less than $2,000.00: $  39,576.95   
25   Claims paid more than $2,000.00: $231,226.86  
123 Total all claims paid: $270,803.81 
 
On motion by King, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board adjourned 
until Tuesday, August 21, 2018 at 9:00 a.m. 
 
ATTEST: _____________________________    _______________________________ 
           Le Sueur County Finance Director   Le Sueur County Chairman 
 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 8/21/2018 Page 7 / 87



Summary Minutes of Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners Meeting, August 7, 2018 
●This is only a summary publication per MN Statutes 375.12 and 331A.01 sub. 10.  The complete 
minutes are on file in the Le Sueur County Administrator’s Office at 88 S Park Ave. Le Center, MN and 
are available at www.co.le-sueur.mn.us. 
●Approved the agenda.( Gliszinski-King) 
●Approved the consent agenda. (Rohlfing-Gliszinski) 
●Approved Human Services claims: Financial $ 41,630.77 and Soc Services $147,649.73(Gliszinski-
King)  
●Approved to award the County Project 1115, Bridge Deck Repair CR 115 to PCI Roads in the amount of 
$146,451.68. (King-Rohlfing) 
●Approved to buy out the contract on county phones from Tamco in the amount of $21,712.(King-
Gliszinski)  
●Approved a one year contract proposal for a website and agenda management upgrade purchase from 
CivicPlus.(Rohlfing-Gliszinski) 
●Approved regular status to Nick Navejas in the Sheriff’s Office.(Gliszinski-King)  
●Approved regular status to Jenny Blank in Public Health.(Rohlfing-King) 
●Approved to designate the Le Sueur County News as the legal newspaper for the remainder of 2018 
effective August 8, 2018.(King-Gliszinski) 
Approved to table a decision on the veterans home donation request made by the City of Preston. (King-
Rohlfing) 
●Approved the Findings and Order Initiating the Redetermination of Benefits and Appointing Viewers of 
Le Sueur County Ditch 22, Spur B.(Gliszinski-Rohlfing) 
●Approved the Findings and Order Initiating the Redetermination of Benefits and Appointing Viewers of 
Le Sueur County Ditch 35.(King-Rohlfing) 
●Approved the Findings and Order Initiating the Redetermination of Benefits and Appointing Viewers of 
Le Sueur County Ditch 49.(Rohlfing-Gliszinski) 
●Approved the contract with Gag Sheet Metal for the Justice Center project.(Gliszinski-Rohlfing) 
●Approved the contract with Custom Drywall for the Justice Center project.(King-Rohlfing) 
●Approved the contract with Mid America Business Systems for the Justice Center project.(Gliszinski-
King) 
●The following claims were approved for payment. (King-Rohlfing) 
Warrant #           Vendor Name                                           Amount    
50889  Accountemps    $    5,016.00 
50890  Ag Partners Coop   $  10,358.25 
50892  APG Media of Southern MN LLC $    3,112.55 
50899  Bolton & Menk Inc.   $  15,469.00 
50905  Christian, Keogh, Moran & King $    4,743.16 
50907  Contech Engineered Solutions LLC $  11,959.46 
50922  Green Tech Recycling   $  16,760.00 
50928  I & S Group Inc.   $  16,527.00 
50931  ITsavvy LLC    $    2,198.60 
50937  Kibble Equipment LLC   $    2,050.92 
50945  Le Sueur Co Soil & Water Conserv.Dist.$  10,063.00 
50947  M-R Sign Co. Inc.   $    4,522.75 
50955  MN CCC    $    7,761.99 
50958  Molinaro Davis Law PLLC  $    2,662.50 
50970  Paragon Printing & Mailing Inc.  $    6,257.47 
50978  Roadside Vegetation Mgt. LLC  $  32,813.40 
50981  Schmahl Construction LLC  $    7,265.00 
50984  S.E.H. Inc.    $  12,591.13 
50987  S.M.C. Co. Inc.    $  14,111.92 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 8/21/2018 Page 8 / 87



50991  Summit     $    8,408.37 
50993  Thomson Reuters   $    2,061.24 
50997  Traxler Construction Inc.  $    8,527.61 
50999  Tri-County Solid Waste   $  21,546.41 
51004  Waseca County Public Health  $    2,054.36 
51006  Wayne’s Auto Body Collision Repair $    2,384.77 
98   Claims paid less than $2,000.00:   $  39,576.95   
25   Claims paid more than $2,000.00:                              $231,226.86  
123 Total all claims paid:                                                   $270,803.81 
●Adjourned until Tuesday, August 21, 2018 at 9:00 a.m.(King-Gliszinski) 
ATTEST: Le Sueur County Finance Director   Le Sueur County Chairman 
 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 8/21/2018 Page 9 / 87



Minutes of Canvass Board 
Friday, August 17, 2018 

 
Pam Simonette, Auditor-Treasurer, called the Canvass Board to order on Friday, August 17, 2018 
at 10:00 a.m. in the Courthouse in Le Center, Minnesota.  Those members present were 
Commissioner Dave Gliszinski, Commissioner John King, Court Administrator Joanne Kopet, Le 
Sueur City Mayor Gregory Hagg and Election Administrator Carol Blaschko. 
 
On motion by Hagg, seconded by King, and approved, the Le Sueur County Canvassing Board 
hereby appoints Carol Blaschko, Election Administrator as the Post Election Review Official 
pursuant to M.S. 206.89. 
 
On motion by Kopet, seconded by Gliszinski, and approved, the Post Election Review of the State 
General Election shall be held in the Commission Chambers of the Le Sueur County Courthouse 
at 9:30 a.m. on Monday, November 19, 2018.  If additional review is necessary, it is to be held at 
the same site on Tuesday, November 20, 2018 at 11:00 a.m. 
 
 
ATTEST: ______________________________    _______________________________ 
        Le Sueur County Admininstrator            Le Sueur County Board Chairman 
 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 8/21/2018 Page 10 / 87



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, August 21, 2018

Board Meeting

Item 2

9:05 a.m. Claims (5 min)

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 8/21/2018 Page 11 / 87



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, August 21, 2018

Board Meeting

Item 3

9:10 a.m. Human Services (35 min)

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 8/21/2018 Page 12 / 87



 

 

Department of Human Services 
88 SOUTH PARK AVENUE     �     LE CENTER, MINNESOTA 56057-1646 

507-357-2251     �     FAX 507-357-6122 

 

 

Human Services Board Agenda 

August 21, 2018 @ 9:10 a.m. 

 
 

100- INFORMATION/PRESENTATIONS: 

 

• 110 –  New Employee Introduction –  

o 110.1 - Susanna Medina, Eligibility Worker (Financial) 

o 110.2 - Edith Hartje, Office Support Specialist (Front Lobby)  

• 120 – August is Child Support Awareness Month 

o 120.1 – Governor Dayton Proclamation 

o 120.2 – New Parenting Expense Adjustment Law 

o 120.3 – Child Support Facts and Figures Handout 

• 130 - “Yellow Line Project” Update 

• 140 – SNAP ME Review 

• 150 – August 27th is Mental Health Day @ The State Fair 

o 150.1 – Press Release 
 

 

200- CHARTS/GRAPHS: 
 

• 210- Finance Graphs/Report; 

• 220- Income Maintenance/Child Support Graphs;                                  

• 230- Family Services Graphs- 
                    231- Social Services Team  

       232- Child Services Team 

                   232.1- Out of Home Placement Report 

                   232.2- In-Home Family Therapy Report; 

        233- Behavioral Health Team 

 

300- BOARD APPROVAL ITEMS: 

 

310 –  TRIMIN Systems, Inc. Computer Cooperative Agreement 

320 -  Commissioner’s Warrants          

 

 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 8/21/2018 Page 13 / 87



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 8/21/2018 Page 14 / 87



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 8/21/2018 Page 15 / 87



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 8/21/2018 Page 16 / 87



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 8/21/2018 Page 17 / 87



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 8/21/2018 Page 18 / 87



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 8/21/2018 Page 19 / 87



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 8/21/2018 Page 20 / 87



Child Support in Minnesota and Le Sueur County: 

Facts and Figures 

 

County and state child support offices provide services for 345,946 parents and 239,540 

children across 87 counties and 11 tribes. Child support staff, which includes 1,500 employees 

statewide, work in partnership to serve the needs of Minnesota families and carry out the core 

mission of the child support program; this is done by locating parents, establishing paternity, 

establishing orders and collecting support.  The following facts include data from the 2017 

Federal Fiscal Year. 

 

Demographic information 

• Minnesota: Nearly 240,000 children served 

 

• Le Sueur County: More than 1,400 

 

Paternity for children 

• Minnesota: Nearly 174,000 children with open child support cases had paternity 

established 

 

• Le Sueur County: More than 800 children with open child support cases had paternity 

established 

 

Establishing court orders for support 

• Minnesota: Nearly 193,000 open cases had court order established-88.56 percent of 

open cases 

 

• Le Sueur County: Nearly 900 open cases had court orders established-95.59 percent of 

open cases 

 

Collections on current support 

• Minnesota: $439.6 million in current, ongoing child support was collected and 

disbursed-74.53 percent of the total support due 

 

• Le Sueur County: $2.8 million in current, ongoing child support was collected and 

disbursed-75.60 percent of the total support due 

 

Collections on arrears 

• Minnesota: More than 125,400 cases with arrears or past due support received some 

arrears payment-72.26 percent of total case with arrears 

 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 8/21/2018 Page 21 / 87



Le Sueur County: More than 600 cases with arrears or past due support received an arrears 

payment-80.76 percent of total cases with arrears 

 

Cost effectiveness 

• Minnesota: For every $1 spent on the child support program, $3.30 was collected in 

support of children 

 

• Le Sueur County: Fore every $1 spent on the child support program, $5.67 was collected 

in support of children 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 8/21/2018 Page 22 / 87



 
 

110 S 4TH ST 

MINNEAPOLIS, MN  55401 

 

 

 

 

 

JOHN DOE 

XXXX TEST AVE N 

MINNEAPOLIS, MN 55XXX 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Driver’s license suspended because of child support debt? 

 

We want to work with you to get it back! 

Call or visit us by September 28, 2018 to learn how. 

 

Is your driver’s license suspended for falling behind on your child support? As part of Child Support 

Awareness Month, in August, we are reaching out to parents with a suspended license giving them 

another chance to start paying their support and get their license back. 

 

You may be able to get your license back if you: 

 

• Are currently paying child support and you sign a payment agreement 

 

• Are not currently paying child support and you talk to us about options and resources that may 

help 

 

• Have not met the terms of a driver’s license payment agreement in the past and you make an 

upfront payment and sign a new payment agreement. 

 

 

We are here to help you. Call us to find out what options you have to get back on track and help your 

children! 

 

Call 612-543-0438 or visit our office at:  

 

110 S 4TH ST 

MINNEAPOLIS, 55401 

 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 8/21/2018 Page 23 / 87



Marketing Materials for Mental Health Awareness at the State Fair 2018 
Please direct all media inquiries to Sue Abderholden at sabderholden@namimn.org 

 
General Press Release 
NAMI Minnesota, 1919 University Ave. W., Suite 400, St. Paul, MN 55104 
MEDIA RELEASE: June 19, 2018  
Contact: Chuck Krueger, 651-645-2948, ckrueger@namimn.org 
  
MN State Fair will Feature Mental Health Awareness on August 27 
 
For the first time the MN State Fair will feature Mental Health Awareness. Visitors can explore 
mental health and wellness resources through inspiring stage performances, music, 
demonstrations, yoga, information, and much more. More than 30 awareness-raising activities, 
many of them geared for children and teens, will be offered. The event is free with fair 
admission and will be held on August 27, from 8:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m. at Dan Patch Park located 
next to the Grandstand. 
  
The State Fair provides a unique opportunity to educate a very large and diverse group of 
people about mental health and well-being, which is important for every Minnesotan. Led by the 
MN State Advisory Council on Mental Health & Subcommittee on Children's Mental Health and 
NAMI Minnesota, over 40 organizations will participate in the day's activities. Learn more about 
this important and fun event at www.namimn.org, or call 651-645-2948.  
 

 
Partner Organization Press Release 
[Agency Name and Address] 
MEDIA RELEASE: [Date] 
Contact: [Agency contact person, phone, email] 
  
[Agency Name] to participate in Mental Health Awareness at the State Fair on August 27 
 
For the first time, the MN State Fair will have a dedicated day to focus on Mental Health 
Awareness. Visitors can explore mental health and wellness resources through inspiring stage 
performances, music, demonstrations, yoga, information, and much more. [Agency Name] will 
feature [activity or performance description] during the event. The event is free with fair 
admission and will be held on August 27, from 8:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m. at Dan Patch Park located 
next to the Grandstand. 
  
The State Fair provides a unique opportunity to educate a very large and diverse group of 
people about mental health and well-being, which is important for every Minnesotan. Led by the 
MN State Advisory Council on Mental Health & Subcommittee on Children's Mental Health and 
NAMI Minnesota, over 40 organizations will participate in the day's activities. Learn more about 
this important and fun event at www.namimn.org, or call 651-645-2948.  

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 8/21/2018 Page 24 / 87

mailto:sabderholden@namimn.org


 
Detailed Press Release 
NAMI Minnesota, 1919 University Ave. W., Suite 400, St. Paul, MN 55104 
MEDIA RELEASE: June 19, 2018  
Contact: Chuck Krueger, 651-645-2948, ckrueger@namimn.org 
  
MN State Fair will Feature Mental Health Awareness on August 27 
 
For the first time the MN State Fair will feature Mental Health Awareness. Visitors can explore 
mental health and wellness resources through inspiring stage performances, music, 
demonstrations, yoga, information, and much more. More than 30 awareness-raising activities, 
many of them geared for children and teens, will be offered. The event is free with fair 
admission and will be held on August 27, from 8:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m. at Dan Patch Park located 
next to the Grandstand. 
  
The State Fair provides a unique opportunity to educate a very large and diverse group of 
people about mental health and well-being, which is important for every Minnesotan. Led by the 
MN State Advisory Council on Mental Health & Subcommittee on Children's Mental Health and 
NAMI Minnesota, over 40 organizations will participate in the day's activities. Learn more about 
this important and fun event at www.namimn.org, or call 651-645-2948.  Partner organizations 
include: 

1. American Indian Mental Health 
Advisory Council 

2. Amherst H. Wilder Foundation 
3. Arrowhead Telepresence Coalition 
4. Aspire MN 
5. Canvas Health 
6. Community Involvement Programs 
7. Crisis Text Line 
8. Headway Emotional Health 
9. Health Partners 
10. Hennepin County Adult Mental 

Health Local Advisory Council 
11. Lutheran Social Service 
12. Melrose Center 
13. Mental Health Minnesota 
14. Minnesota Association for Children’s 

Mental Health 
15. Minnesota Association of Resources 

for Recovery and Chemical Health 
16. Minnesota Counseling Association 
17. Minnesota Department of 

Employment and Economic 

Development- Vocational 
Rehabilitation Service 

18. Minnesota Department of Health 
19. Minnesota Department of Human 

Services: Behavioral Health Division 
20. Minnesota Disability Law Center 
21. Minnesota Psychiatric Society 
22. Minnesota Psychological 

Association 
23. Minnesota School Counselors 

Association 
24. Minnesota Association of 

Community Mental Health Plans 
25. Minnesota Association of County 

Social Service Administrators 
26. Nystrom & Associates 
27. PACER 
28. People Incorporated 
29. PrairieCare 
30. Pregnancy and Postpartum Support 

Minnesota 
31. Protect Your Crown 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 8/21/2018 Page 25 / 87



32. This is Medicaid 
33. UCare 

34. University of Minnesota Extension 
35. Vail Place 
36. Wellness in the Woods 

 
Stage performances include: 

● 8:00AM: Drum circle by the American Indian Mental Health Advisory Council 
● 8:30AM: Yoga with Megha Varghese 
● 9:15AM: Fidgety Fairy Tales 
● 10:15AM: Hilarious World of Depression with John Moe 
● 11:00AM: Interview with Ted Matthews, psychologist with Minnesota Department of 

Agriculture 
● 11:15AM: Fidgety Fairy Tales 
● 12:00PM: Music with Elsa Lee 
● 1:00PM: Interview with Rick Aberman, Director of Peak Performance with the Minnesota 

Twins 
● 1:20PM: Therapy animals with Pet Partners 
● 1:40PM: Youth performance from the Irreducible Grace Foundation 
● 2:15PM: Music with Katana Da Don 
● 3:15PM: Music with Joyann Parker 
● 4:30PM: Music with Adam Levy of the Honeydogs 
● 5:30PM: Drum circle by the American Indian Mental Health Advisory Council  

 
The event will also include guest emcee appearances by Dr. Kaz Nelson (Mind Deconstructed), 
Alisha Perkins and Colleen Lindstrom (podcasters, Chili and Mimosas), Bob Collins (Minnesota 
Public Radio), and Bryan Piatt (Kare 11). 
 
Learn more about this important and fun event at www.namimn.org, or call 651-645-2948.  
 

 
Social Media Samples 

● Use hashtag #mentalhealthforall 
 
For Facebook (@mentalhealthawarenessMNstatefair): 

● Mental health conditions affect 1 in 5 people every year, and yet very few talk about it. 
Join us on August 27 from 8a-6p in Dan Patch Park for Mental Health Awareness at the 
State Fair! We’ll have fun activities and stage performances to spread awareness and 
start the conversation about mental health. We can’t wait to see you! #mentalhealthforall 
@minnesotastatefair @mentalhealthawarenessMNstatefair 

● 1 in 5 kids experience a #mentalhealth condition each year. Join us on August 27 from 
8a-6p in Dan Patch Park for Mental Health Awareness at the State Fair! We’ll have fun 
activities and stage performances to spread awareness and start the conversation about 
mental health. We can’t wait to see you! @minnesotastatefair 
@mentalhealthawarenessMNstatefair #mentalhealthforall  

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 8/21/2018 Page 26 / 87



● #Mentalhealth and #wellness affects all Minnesotans. That’s why we’re excited to 
announce the first ever Mental Health Awareness at the State Fair! Join us in Dan Patch 
Park on August 27 from 8a-6p for interactive exhibits, stage entertainment, information, 
and resources on mental health. @minnesotastatefair 
@mentalhealthawarenessMNstatefair #mentalhealthforall  

● Mark your calendar for the first ever Mental Health Awareness at the State Fair on 
August 27! We’ll be in Dan Patch Park from 8a-6p with over 30 other #mentalhealth 
organizations to promote awareness about mental health. Stop by for fun activities for 
both children and adults as well as a full lineup of stage entertainment! 
@minnesotastatefair @mentalhealthawarenessMNstatefair #mentalhealthforall  

● Kids’ #mentalhealth matters! 50% of all cases of mental illness begin by age 14, 75% by 
age 24. Join us for Mental Health Awareness at the State Fair in Dan Patch Park on 
August 27 to learn about children’s mental health! We’ll have games, activities, 
resources, and stage performances for kids and families--see you there! 
@minnesotastatefair @mentalhealthawarenessMNstatefair #mentalhealthforall  

 
For Twitter (@MH_Awareness_MN): 

● 1 in 5 people experience a mental illness every year. Join us in Dan Patch Park on Aug. 
27 for Mental Health Awareness at the State Fair to raise awareness! @mnstatefair 
@MH_Awareness_MN #mentalhealthforall  

● 1 in 5 children experience a mental illness every year. Join us in Dan Patch Park on 8/27 
for Mental Health Awareness at the State Fair to raise awareness! @mnstatefair 
@MH_Awareness_MN #mentalhealthforall  

● We’re excited to announce the first ever Mental Health Awareness at the State Fair on 
Aug. 27! See you there! @MH_Awareness_MN @mnstatefair #mentalhealthforall  

● Mental health affects everyone. Learn about yours-- Join us on 8/27 for Mental Health 
Awareness at the State Fair! @MH_Awareness_MN @mnstatefair #mentalhealthforall  

● Kids’ mental health matters! Visit Mental Health Awareness at the State Fair on 8/27 for 
info, games, and activities for kids and families @MH_Awareness_MN @mnstatefair 
#mentalhealthforall  

 
Website Copy 
 
Mental Health Awareness at the State Fair on August 27 
Join us at the Minnesota State Fair on August 27 in Dan Patch Park! For the first time, the MN 
State Fair will have a dedicated day to focus on Mental Health Awareness. Visitors can explore 
mental health and wellness resources through inspiring stage performances, music, 
demonstrations, yoga, information, and much more. The event is free with fair admission and 
will be open from 8am-6pm. 
  
The State Fair provides a unique opportunity to educate a very large and diverse group of 
people about mental health and well-being, which is important for every Minnesotan. Led by the 
MN State Advisory Council on Mental Health & Subcommittee on Children's Mental Health and 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 8/21/2018 Page 27 / 87



NAMI Minnesota, over 40 organizations will participate in the day's activities. Learn more about 
this important and fun event at www.namimn.org, or call 651-645-2948.  

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 8/21/2018 Page 28 / 87



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 8/21/2018 Page 29 / 87



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 8/21/2018 Page 30 / 87



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 8/21/2018 Page 31 / 87



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 8/21/2018 Page 32 / 87



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 8/21/2018 Page 33 / 87



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 8/21/2018 Page 34 / 87



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 8/21/2018 Page 35 / 87



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 8/21/2018 Page 36 / 87



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 8/21/2018 Page 37 / 87



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 8/21/2018 Page 38 / 87



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 8/21/2018 Page 39 / 87



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 8/21/2018 Page 40 / 87



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 8/21/2018 Page 41 / 87



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 8/21/2018 Page 42 / 87



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 8/21/2018 Page 43 / 87



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 8/21/2018 Page 44 / 87



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 8/21/2018 Page 45 / 87



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 8/21/2018 Page 46 / 87



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 8/21/2018 Page 47 / 87



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 8/21/2018 Page 48 / 87



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, August 21, 2018

Board Meeting

Item 4

9:45 a.m. Pam Simonette, Auditor-Treasurer (10 min)

RE: Application for Cancellation of Forfeiture

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 8/21/2018 Page 49 / 87



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 8/21/2018 Page 50 / 87



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, August 21, 2018

Board Meeting

Item 5

9:55 a.m. Brian Kunz, AP (5 min)

RE: BP2 Amendment

RE: Justice Center Contracts

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 8/21/2018 Page 51 / 87



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, August 21, 2018

Board Meeting

Item 6

10:00 a.m. Jamie Von Bank (5 min)

RE: Grant Application

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 8/21/2018 Page 52 / 87



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, August 21, 2018

Board Meeting

Item 7

10:05 a.m. Justin Lutterman, GIS (10 min)

RE: Grant Funds Dispersal

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 8/21/2018 Page 53 / 87



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, August 21, 2018

Board Meeting

Item 8

10:15 a.m. Human Resources  (5 min)

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 8/21/2018 Page 54 / 87



 
 

Equal Opportunity Employer 

 

88 SOUTH PARK AVENUE  LE CENTER, MINNESOTA 56057 

Telephone: 507-357-8517  Fax: 507-357-8607 

Cindy Westerhouse – Human Resources Director 

Human Resources   
 

 
 

 
HUMAN RESOURCES 

AGENDA ITEMS 
August 21, 2018 

 
 
Recommendation to grant regular status to Abbie McCabe, full time Registered 
Nurse in Public Health, effective August 21, 2018.  Abbie has completed the one-
year probationary period.   

Recommendation to hire Nancy Gens as a full time Administrative Assistant II in 
the County Attorney’s Office as a Grade 4, Step 11 at $24.24 per hour, effective 
August 27, 2018.   

Recommendation to hire Derek Rossow as a full time Correctional 
Officer/Dispatcher in the Sheriff’s Office, as a Grade 6, Step 4 at $20.35 per hour, 
effective September 2, 2018.   

Recommendation to hire Nancy Toth as a part time Homemaker in Public Health 
as a Grade 1, Step 4 at $15.22 per hour, effective September 12, 2018.   

Recommendation to hire Kimberly Goettl as a part time Home Health Aide in 
Public Health as a Grade 2, Step 4 at $16.14 per hour, effective September 17, 
2018.   

Recommendation to promote Theresa Kubes to a full time Payroll/HR Technician 
in Human Resources, as a Grade 10, Step 4 at $25.69 per hour, effective 
September 12, 2018.   

Recommendation to post and advertise for a full time Administrative Assistant in 
the Sheriff’s Office, as a Grade 6, Step 4 at $20.35 per hour. 

 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 8/21/2018 Page 55 / 87



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, August 21, 2018

Board Meeting

Item 9

10:20 a.m. Dave Tiegs, Highway Engineer (5 min)

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 8/21/2018 Page 56 / 87



Highway Department Agenda Items

Tuesday, August 21st, 2018 County Board Meeting:

1.) Set Bid Date for SAP 040-645-003 (Rabbit Road Repair) Monday, September 
17th, 1:00 p.m.

2.) Contracts for SP 040-070-005 (Rumble Striping Project).

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 8/21/2018 Page 57 / 87



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, August 21, 2018

Board Meeting

Item 10

10:25 a.m. Jeff Neisen - State Fiber Switch Contract (5 min)

Staff Contact: Jeff Neisen

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 8/21/2018 Page 58 / 87



Bill To:
ACCT #: 574110
Le Sueur County
Accounts Payable
88 S Park Ave
Le Center, MN 56057
United States
507-357-8286

Ship To:
Le Sueur County
Jeff Neisen
88 S Park Ave
Le Center, MN 56057-1658
United States
507-357-8286

Subtotal:  $76,385.16

Shipping:  $0.00

Tax:  Exempt

TOTAL:  $76,385.16

Client Executive:
Jason Hawkins
(P) 630.396.6318
(F) 630.396.6322
jhawkins@ITsavvy.com

Item Description Part # Tax Qty Unit Price Total

1 Cisco Catalyst 3850-12XS-S
Switch - L3 - managed - 12 x 1 Gigabit / 10 Gigabit SFP+ - desktop, rack-mountable
Manufacturer Part #: WS-C3850-12XS-S

16560082 Y 6 $9,983.40 $59,900.40

2 Cisco SMARTnet
Extended service agreement - replacement - 8x5 - response time: NBD - for P/N: WS-
C3850-12XS-S, WS-C3850-12XS-S-RF, WS-C3850-12XS-S-WS
Manufacturer Part #: CON-SNT-WSC3851X

16561245 Y 6 $706.15 $4,236.90

3 Cisco
SFP+ transceiver module - 10 GigE - 10GBase-LR - LC/PC single-mode - up to 6.2 
miles - 1310 nm
Manufacturer Part #: SFP-10G-LR-S=

16345224 Y 7 $1,234.04 $8,638.28

4 Cisco
SFP (mini-GBIC) transceiver module - GigE - 1000Base-T - RJ-45 - for Cisco 20-port 1-
Gigabit; Nexus 7700 F3-Series, 9372PX, 9396PX
Manufacturer Part #: GLC-TE=

16722041 Y 13 $277.66 $3,609.58

Description: Cisco

ITsavvy LLC
313 South Rohlwing Road
Addison, IL 60101
www.ITsavvy.com 

Client Contact:
Jeff Neisen
(P) 507-357-8286
jneisen@co.le-sueur.mn.us

Quote Details

Quote #: 3133639

Date: 08/15/2018

Payment Method: Net 30 Days

Client PO#: 

Cost Center:

Shipping Method: Ground

ITsavvy is always looking to deliver the lowest cost possible to our clients.  This results in fluctuating prices that you will find are lower more often than 
not.  However, prices are subject to increases without notice in the event of a manufacturer or distributor price increase.  Available inventory is subject to 
change without notice.  This document is a quotation only and is not an order or offer to sell. 

We do accept credit cards for payment.  However, if the credit card is provided after the order has been invoiced there will be a charge of 3% of the total 
purchase.

Unless specifically listed above, these prices do NOT include applicable taxes, insurance, shipping, delivery, setup fees, or any cables or cabling services 
or material. 

All non-recurring services are 50% due upon signing of contract, 40% due upon delivery of equipment, balance due upon install.

ITsavvy's General Terms and Conditions of Sale, which can be found at www.ITsavvy.com/termsandconditions, shall apply to and are incorporated into all 
agreements with Client, including all Orders.

Printed Name: ___________________________________ Title: ___________________________________

Authorized Signature: _____________________________ Date: ___________________________________

Fair Market Value $1 Buy Out

3 Year FMV / Year 5 Year FMV / Year 3 Year $1 / Year 5 Year $1 / Year

$25,033.10 $16,773.95 $27,316.73 $17,228.58

Lease prices listed above are estimates.  They apply for Public School and Municipal Entities only.  
They are based upon individual credit review and approval.  Your final rates will be determined after 
credit review.

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 8/21/2018 Page 59 / 87



 
Pricing Proposal
Quotation #:  15802846
Created On:  8/15/2018
Valid Until:   9/14/2018

 
County of Le Sueur

 
Senior Inside Account
Executive

 
Jeff Neisen
88 South Park Avenue
Le Center, MN 56057
United States
Phone: 507.357.2251 ext 286
Fax:  
Email: jneisen@co.le-sueur.mn.us

 

Stephanie Hawley
290 Davidson Ave
Somerset, NJ 08873
Phone: (732) 652-0332
Fax: (732) 564-8078
Email: Stephanie_Hawley@shi.com

All Prices are in US Dollar (USD) 
  Product Qty Your Price Total

 
1 Cisco Catalyst 3850-12XS-S - Switch - L3 - managed - 12 x 1 Gigabit / 10 Gigabit

SFP+ - desktop, rack-mountable 
   Cisco Systems - Part#: WS-C3850-12XS-S

6 $9,776.00 $58,656.00

 
2 Cisco SMARTnet Solution Support - Extended service agreement - replacement - 8x5

- response time: NBD - for P/N: WS-C3850-12XS-S, WS-C3850-12XS-S-RF, WS-
C3850-12XS-S-WS 
   Cisco Systems - Part#: CON-SSSNT-WSC3851X

6 $928.00 $5,568.00

 
3 UNIVERSAL 

   Cisco Systems - Part#: S3850UK9-163
6 $0.00 $0.00

 
4 Cisco - Power cable - IEC 60320 C15 to NEMA 5-15 (M) - AC 110 V - 2.44 m - North

America - for Catalyst 3850-24, 3850-48 
   Cisco Systems - Part#: CAB-TA-NA

6 $0.00 $0.00

 
5 No Stack Cable Selected 

   Cisco Systems - Part#: C3850-STACK-NONE
6 $0.00 $0.00

 
6 No Stack Cable Selected 

   Cisco Systems - Part#: C3850-SPWR-NONE
6 $0.00 $0.00

 
7 Cisco - Power supply slot cover 

   Cisco Systems - Part#: PWR-C1-BLANK
6 $0.00 $0.00

 
8 Cisco Network Module Blank - Blank panel - for Catalyst 3850-24, 3850-48 

   Cisco Systems - Part#: C3850-NM-BLANK
6 $0.00 $0.00

 
9 Cisco - Power supply - hot-plug / redundant (plug-in module) - AC 100-240 V - 350

Watt - for Catalyst 3850-12, 3850-16, 3850-24, 3850-48 
   Cisco Systems - Part#: PWR-C1-350WAC

6 $0.00 $0.00

 
10 Cisco - SFP+ transceiver module - 10 GigE - 10GBase-LR - LC/PC single-mode - up to

10 km - 1310 nm 
7 $1,209.00 $8,463.00

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 8/21/2018 Page 60 / 87



   Cisco Systems - Part#: SFP-10G-LR-S=

 
11 Cisco - SFP (mini-GBIC) transceiver module - GigE - 1000Base-T - RJ-45 - for Cisco

20-port 1-Gigabit; Nexus 7700 F3-Series, 9372PX, 9396PX 
   Cisco Systems - Part#: GLC-TE=

13 $272.00 $3,536.00

 
Subtotal $76,223.00

Total $76,223.00

 

Additional Optional Items

 
  Cisco - SFP (mini-GBIC) transceiver module - GigE - 1000Base-T - RJ-45 - up to 100

m - refurbished - for P/N: CWDM-SFP-1490, GLC-GE-100FX, SFP-GE-L, SFP-GE-L=,
SFP-GE-S, SFP-GE-T=, SFP-GE-Z 
   Cisco Systems - Part#: SFP-GE-T-RF

13 $160.00 $2,080.00

Additional Comments

Thank you for choosing SHI International Corp! The pricing offered on this quote proposal is valid through the expiration date set
above. To ensure the best level of service, please provide End User Name, Phone Number, Email Address and applicable Contract
Number when submitting a Purchase Order.

SHI International Corp. is 100% Minority Owned, Woman Owned Business.
TAX ID# 22-3009648; DUNS# 61-1429481; CCR# 61-243957G; CAGE 1HTF0

The Products offered under this proposal are resold in accordance with the SHI Online Customer Resale Terms and Conditions,
unless a separate resale agreement exists between SHI and the Customer.

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 8/21/2018 Page 61 / 87

https://www.shi.com/CustomerServices/SHIInfo.aspx?ContentId=95080&Menu=about


jneisen
Highlight

jneisen
Highlight



 
 Page 1 of 2 

 

 

 

 

 COUNTY OF LE SUEUR LEC 
 435 E DERRYNANE ST 

 LE CENTER, MN 56057 
 

 Customer Contact: JEFF NEISEN  Date: August 10, 2018 

 Phone: 507-357-8286 Authorization No: SRW-00000162348 
 

 Purpose 
 This Service Authorization provides pricing information for the one-time and monthly costs for MNIT to purchase, 

install, configure, manage and maintain LAN devices for the new LeSueur County LEC and the Environment 

Building. MNIT provides:  

 A 5 year refreshment on devices 

 Keeps devices current with Cisco PCERT requirements 

 24/7 support  

 Replacement with on-hand spare devices in the event that a device becomes faulty  

 

 The pricing provides two separate quotes: 

 2 managed layer2 devices – plus 1 LAN 24 port device 

 4 managed layer2 devices – plus 1 LAN 24 port device 
 

 All costs and configurations are identified in the Cost Summary section below. The rates are based upon the  

 current Cost Recovery Schedule. The rates are subject to annual and/or periodic rate adjustments as jointly  

 approved by the State Chief Information Officer and the Commissioner of Minnesota Management and Budget as  

 part of the rate change process. Minn. Stat. §§ 16A.15 and 16C.05 requires that funds have been encumbered  

 by the State agency to pay for these services. 
 
 

 Cost Details and Summary: 
 Customer Number 100A04002 Charge Number N/A 

 

 Option 1 - Cost for 2 managed layer2 devices and 1 24 port LAN device: 
     One 

 Monthly Monthly Time One Time  

 Product_Code Description Units Rate Charges Rate Charges 
 
 LAN-12-FIBER LAN-12-Fiber Device  2.00 $394.00 $788.00 
  
 LAN-24 LAN 24 Port Device             1.00   $158.00     $158.00 

 

 LAN-CONFIG Install: LAN Device Config   3.00 $215.00 $645.00 

  

 LAN-INSTALL Install: LAN Device Install   3.00 $215.00 $645.00 

  

 LAN-PS-ADV LAN - Professional Services Hours 10.00 $95.70 $957.00 

 Advanced – One-time 
   
 Summarized Totals - Monthly and One Time Charges:             $946.00               $2,247.00 
 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 8/21/2018 Page 63 / 87



 
 Page 1 of 2 

  
  
 
 
 Option 2 - Cost for 4 managed layer2 devices and 1 24 port LAN device: 
 

     One 

 Monthly Monthly Time One Time  

 Product_Code Description Units Rate Charges Rate Charges 
 
   
  
 LAN-12-FIBER LAN-12-Fiber Device 4.00 $394.00 $1,576.00 
 
 LAN-24 LAN 24 Port Device              1.00  $158.00     $158.00 
 
 LAN-INSTALL Install: LAN Device Install   5.00 $215.00 $1,075.00 

  

 LAN-CONFIG Install: LAN Device Config   5.00 $215.00 $1,075.00 

  

 LAN-PS-ADV LAN - Professional Service hours 18.00 $95.70 $1,722.60 

 Advanced  
 
   
 

 Summarized Totals - Monthly and One Time Charges: $1,734.00 $3,872.60 
 
 

 

 

  

 

 Agency Approval: 

 

 LeSueur County selects to proceed with service implementation for: 

 

 ☐ Option 1 

 ☐ Option 2 

 
 By signing below, authorization is given to MN.IT Services to proceed with the service implementation based  

upon the option selected for the Service Request Details contained in SRW-00000162348. The implementation 

timeline is 90 days from the date the approved Service Authorization is received by MNIT                   

Services or a later date as agreed upon between LeSueur County and MNIT Services.  

 

 ______________________________________________     __________________________ 

 Signature of staff person with delegated authority       Date 

 

 ______________________________________________________________________________________ 

 Print Name        Title      Phone 

 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 8/21/2018 Page 64 / 87



Page 1 of 1

8/17/2018file:///C:/Users/jneisen/AppData/Local/Microsoft/Windows/Temporary%20Internet%20Fil...

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 8/21/2018 Page 65 / 87



Recommended State Managed Fiber

Purchase

ITSavvy $76,385.16

SHI $76,223.00

State Proposal $1,734.00 Monthly

$104,040.00 5 year cost

Current Frontier Cost to Highway $1,000.00

Advantages 24/7 monitored/managed/supported

No cost replacement/upgrades

New Justice Center and Courthouse linked together

50 Times speed increase at Highway/Enviromental

Already putting fiber in ground

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 8/21/2018 Page 66 / 87



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, August 21, 2018

Board Meeting

Item 11

10:30 a.m. Darrell Pettis, County Administrator (5 min)

RE: Le Sueur County Procurement Policy

RE: City of Preston Request

RE: Justice Center Utility Easement - Woelfel lot

RE: Purchase Agreement with Charles Theis for CSAH 104

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 8/21/2018 Page 67 / 87



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 8/21/2018 Page 68 / 87



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 8/21/2018 Page 69 / 87



PRESTON 

VETERAN'S 

HOME 

72-bed skilled nursing care facility – first and only in Southeastern Minnesota 

Proposed to serve 15 Counties in Southeastern Minnesota 

$30+ million facility cost 

Many veterans left their communities behind to serve their country –  having 

veterans homes in Greater Minnesota ensures our veterans don’t again need 

to travel far from home to get the care they deserve. 

Pledges are due by August 24, 2018. 

County Name      

Amount of Pledge   $ 

Funds to be deposited in State escrow account no later than March 23, 2019 
Please send pledge card to: City of Preston, PO Box 657, Preston, MN 55965 

Please contact Joe Hoffman, Preston City Administrator, with any questions about the project or
your pledge. 507-765-2153 or jhoffman@prestonmn.org

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 8/21/2018 Page 70 / 87



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 8/21/2018 Page 71 / 87



Le Sueur County Federal Award Procurement Policy

Purpose

The Federal Office of Management and Budget (OMB) released new guidance on Administrative Requirements, 

Cost  Principles and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards in OMB 2 CFR 200.317 through  200.326. The new 

guidance for all Federal Grant Awards and additional funding will be implemented as of January 1, 2017.

Responsibilities for Persons Procuring Federal Awards

It is the responsibility of persons procuring Federal awards to ensure each type of procurement is following 

Federal policies and procedures and complies with OMB 2 CFR 200.317 through  200.326 as attached to this 

policy from the Code of Federal Regulations.  It is also the responsibility of persons procuring Federal awards 

to follow applicable state and local laws and regulations that are more restrictive than the guidelines spelled 

out in the OMB 2 CFR 200.317 through 200.326,and as applicable to refer to and comply with the remainder  

of subpart D, which  can be found online at:

https://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text-
idx?SID=eb4197da3399f44aabacf1b1e282acf0&mc=true&node=pt2.1.200&rgn=div5#sp2.1.200.d

Le Sueur County Written Standards of Conduct for Federal Award Procurement

All procurements of property and services under a Federal award must follow  Le Sueur County's written 

standards of conduct, as referenced from 2 CFR part 200 subpart D §200.318. Specifically, no employee, officer 

or agent may participate in the selection, award or administration of a contract supported by a Federal award 

if he or she has a real or apparent conflict of interest.  A  conflict  of interest arises with the employee, officer, 

or agent, and member  of his or her immediate  family, his or her partner, or an organization which employs 

or is about to employ any of the parties indicated herein, has a financial or other interest  in or a tangible 

personal benefit  from a firm considered for a contract. The officers, employees, and agents of Le Sueur 

County may neither solicit nor accept gratuities, favors, or anything of monetary value from contractors or 

parties to subcontracts.

A conflict of interest also exists if Le Sueur County has a parent, affiliate, or subsidiary organization that is not a 

state, local government or Indian tribe, and Le Sueur County is unable or appears to be unable to be impartial 

in conducting a procurement action involving a related organization.  Violations of law will be referred to the 

local, state, or Federal authority having proper jurisdiction.

Methods of Procurements under a federal Award [§200.320]

1.    Micro-Purchases: Acquisition of supplies and services less than $3,000 (or $2,000 in the case of 
acquisitions for construction subject to the Davis-Bacon Act).

a. No quotations needed if the price is reasonable 

b. Equitable distributions among qualified suppliers

2.   Small Purchases: Relatively simple and informal procurement methods for services, supplies or other 

property that is up to $175,000.

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 8/21/2018 Page 72 / 87

https://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text-idx?SID=eb4197da3399f44aabacf1b1e282acf0&mc=true&node=pt2.1.200&rgn=div5#sp2.1.200.d
https://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text-idx?SID=eb4197da3399f44aabacf1b1e282acf0&mc=true&node=pt2.1.200&rgn=div5#sp2.1.200.d


a. Price or rate quotations must be obtained from an adequate number of qualified
sources.

3.   Sealed Bids (formal advertising):  more than $175,000. Le Sueur County will use the lesser of the
175,000 minimum indicated in Minnesota Statute 471.345 and the$ 150.000 minimum prescribed 

in the Federal Acquisition Regulations. Publicly solicited and a firm fixed price contract is awarded the 

bid that is the lowest price. The sealed bid method is the preferred method for procuring 

construction, if the conditions in §200.320 paragraph C (1) apply.

a. In order for sealed bidding to be feasible, the following conditions should be present:
i.   A complete, adequate, and realistic specification or purchase description is available;

ii.   Two or more responsible bidders are willing and able to compete effectively for the 
business; and

iii.   The procurement lends itself to a firm fixed price contract and the selection of the 
successful bidder can be made principally on the basis of price.

b.   If sealed bids are used, the following requirements apply:
i.   Bids must be solicited from an adequate number of known suppliers, providing 

them sufficient response time prior to the date set for opening the bids, the 
invitation for bids must be publicly advertised;

ii.   The invitation for bids, which will include any specifications and pertinent 
attachments, must define the items or services in order for the bidder to properly 
respond;

iii.   All bids will be opened at the time and place prescribed in the invitation for
bids, the bids must be opened publicly;

iv.   A firm fixed price contract award will be made in writing to the lowest responsive 
and responsible bidder. Where specified in bidding documents, factors such as 
discounts, transportation cost, and life cycle costs must be considered in 
determining which bid is lowest. Payment discounts will only be used to determine  
the low bid when prior experience indicates that such discounts are usually taken 
advantage of; and

v.   Any or all bids may be rejected if there is a sound documented reason.

4.   Competitive Proposals: More than $175,000.  The technique of competitive proposals is normally 

conducted with more than one source submitting an offer, and either a fixed price or cost 

reimbursement type contract is awarded.  Generally used when conditions are not appropriate for 

the use of sealed bids. If this method is used, the following requirements apply:

a. Requests for proposals must be publicized and identify all evaluation factors and their 
relative importance. Any response to publicized requests for proposals must be considered 
to the maximum extent practical;

b.   Proposals must be solicited from an adequate number of qualified sources;
c. The County must have a written method for conducting technical evaluations of the 

proposals received and for selecting recipients;
d.   Contracts must be awarded to the responsible firm whose proposal is most advantageous to 

the program,with price and other factors considered; and

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 8/21/2018 Page 73 / 87



e.   The County may use competitive proposal procedures for qualifications-based procurement 
of architectural/engineering (A/E) professional services whereby competitors' qualifications 
are evaluated and the most qualified competitor is selected, subject to negotiation of fair 
and reasonable compensation. The method, where price is not used as a selection factor, can 
only be used in procurement of A/E professional services. It cannot be used to purchase 
other types of services though A/E firms are a potential source to perform  the proposed 
effort.

5.   Non-Competitive Proposals: Procurement through solicitation of a proposal from only one source. 
May only be used when one or more of the circumstances apply:

a.   The item is available only from a single source;
b.   The public exigency or emergency for the requirement will not permit  a delay resulting 

from competitive solicitation;
c.   The Federal awarding agency or pass-through entity expressly authorizes

noncompetitive proposals in response to a written request from Le Sueur County; or d.   
After solicitation of a number of sources, competition is determined inadequate.

General Standards for Procurements

When procuring property and services, the following procurement standards must be followed as 

referenced from §200.318:

1.   Ensure contractors are performing in accordance with the terms, conditions, and specifications of 

their contracts or purchase orders.  Contracts should only be awarded to responsible contractors 

who have the ability to perform successfully under the terms and conditions of the procurement. 

Consideration will be given to such matters as contractor integrity, compliance with public policy, 

record of past performance, and financial and technical resources.

2.   To reduce costs, the use of value engineering clauses is encouraged for large projects, such as 

construction. Value engineering is a systematic and creative analysis of each contract item or task to 

ensure that its essential function is provided at the overall lower cost.

3.   Consideration and analysis should be made to make the most economical approach of procurements.   

Avoid acquisition of unnecessary or duplicative items, and analyze the value of a lease versus purchase 

when applicable, or any other purchases for that matter. Consideration should be given to 

consolidating or breaking out procurements to obtain a more economical purchase.

4.   Le SueurCounty is encouraged to enter into state and local intergovernmental agreements or inter 

entity agreements where appropriate, or use of common or shared goods and services to promote a 

cost-effective use of shared services. Also, the use of Federal excess and surplus property in lieu of 

purchasing new is encouraged whenever feasible.
5.   The following records must be maintained to detail the history of the procurement: reason for

the method of procurement, selection of contract type, contractor selection or rejection, and basis 

for contract price.
6.   Time and material type contract may be used only after it is determined there is no other

suitable contract and if the contract includes a ceiling price that the contractor  exceeds at its own 

risk. If this contract is used, a high degree of oversight is required to ensure the contractor is using 

efficient methods and effective cost controls.

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 8/21/2018 Page 74 / 87



7.   Le Sueur County is responsible for the settlement of all contractual and administrative issues arising 

out of procurements, which include, but are not limited to:  source evaluation, protest, disputes and 

claims.

Competition

Le Sueur County must engage in full and open competition for all procurement  transactions consistent with 

the standards as referenced from §200.319. Records that sufficiently detail the history of all procurements, 

including small purchases, must be kept on file.

Contractors that draft specifications, requirements, statements of work, or invitations for bids or requests 

for proposals must be excluded from competing for procurements.  Some other examples of situations 

include but are not limited to:

1.    Placing unreasonable requirements on firms for them to qualify to do business;
2.   Requiring unnecessary experience and excessive bonding;

3.   Noncompetitive pricing practices and contracts;
4.   Organizational conflicts of interest;
5.   Specifying only a "brand name" instead of allowing "an equal" product to be offered; and
6.   Any arbitrary action in the procurement process.

In addition, Le Sueur County must conduct procurement in a manner that prohibits  the use of statutorily or 

administratively imposed state, local or tribal geographical preferences in the valuation of bids or proposals, 

except in those cases where applicable Federal statutes expressly mandate or encourage geographic 

preferences, or for state licensing law. When contracting for architectural and engineering (A/E) services, 

geographic location may be a selection criterion provided its application leaves an appropriate number of 

qualified firms, given the nature and size of the project, to compete for the contract [§200.319].

Le Sueur County must take all necessary affirmative steps to assure that minority  businesses, women's 

business enterprises, and  labor surplus firms are used when possible [§200.321].  A list of persons, firms, or 

products which are used in acquiring goods and services must be kept current  and include enough sources to 

ensure open and free competition.

All procurements under a Federal award must ensure that all solicitations have the following:

1.    Incorporate a clear and accurate description of the technical requirements for the material, 

product,or service to be procured.  Such description must not, in competitive procurements, contain 

features which unduly restrict  competition. Detailed product specifications should be avoided if at 

all possible.

2.   Identify all requirements which the offerors  must fulfill and all other factors to be used in evaluating 

bids or proposals.

Procurements  of Recovered Materials

Le Sueur County must comply with section 6002 of the Solid Waste Disposal Act as referenced from
§200.322.

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 8/21/2018 Page 75 / 87



Contract Cost and Price

As referenced from §200.323; refer for a detailed explanation of this requirement.

1.    Every procurement action in excess of the$ 175,000 threshold, including contract modification, must 

have a cost or price analysis. As a starting point, the County must make independent estimates 

before receiving bids or proposals.

2. Profit must be negotiated as a separate element of the price for each contract in which there is no 

price competition and in all cases where cost analysis is performed.
3.   For information on costs or prices based on estimated costs for contracts, please refer to CFR 2

subpart E which defines cost principles or Polk County purchasing policy.

4.   The cost plus a percentage of cost and percentage of construction cost methods of contracting must 

not be used.

Federal Awarding Agency or Pass-Through Entity Review

Le Sueur County must make available, upon request from the Federal awarding agency or pass-through entity, 

technical specifications, pre-procurement review, and all other documents related to proposed 

procurements, as referenced in §200.324.

Bonding Requirements

Le Sueur County will follow Minnesota Statute 574.26 for bonding requirements on construction  or facility 

improvement contracts or subcontracts exceeding our$ 175,000 Simplified Acquisition Threshold, which is 

more restrictive then the Uniform  Federal Guidance.

Contract Provisions

Follow provisions as described in Appendix II to Part 200- Contract Provisions for non-Federal Entity
Contracts Under Federal Awards.

1.   Contracts for more than the simplified  acquisition threshold currently set at $175,000 for Le Sueur
County, (Le Sueur County will use the lesser of the 175,000 minimum indicated in Minnesota Statute
471.345 and the$ 150.000 minimum prescribed in the Federal Acquisition Regulations), must address 

administrative contractual, or legal remedies in instances where contractors  violate or breach 

contract terms, and provide for such sanctions and penalties as appropriate.
2.   All contracts in excess of $10,000 must address termination for cause and for convenience by

the County including the manner by which it will be effected  and the basis for settlement.
3.   Equal Employment Opportunity. Except as otherwise provided  under 41CFR Part 60,all contracts that 

meet the definition of "federally assisted construction contract" in 41CFR Part
60-1.3 must include the equal opportunity clause provided under 41CFR 60-1.4(b), in
accordance with Executive Order 11246, "Equal Employment Opportunity" (30 FR 12319, 12935,
3 CFR Part,1964-1965 Comp.,p. 339), as amended by Executive Order 11375, "Amending Executive Order 

11246 Relating to Equal Employment Opportunity," and implementing regulations at 41CFR part 60, 

"Office of Federal Contract Compliance Programs, Equal Employment Opportunity, Department  of 

Labor."
4. Davis-Bacon Act, as amended (40 U.S.C. 3141-3148). When required  by Federal program

legislation, all prime construction contracts in excess of $2,000 awarded by Le Sueur County must

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 8/21/2018 Page 76 / 87



include a provision  for compliance with the Davis-Bacon Act (40 U.S.C. 3141-3144, and 3146-

3148) as supplemented by Department of Labor regulations (29 CFR Part 5, "Labor Standards Provisions 

Applicable to Contracts Covering Federally Financed and Assisted Construction"). In accordance with 

the statute, contractors must be required  to pay wages to laborers and mechanics at a rate not less 

than the prevailing  wages specified in a wage determination made by the Secretary of Labor. In 

addition, contractors must be required  to pay wages not less than once a week. Le Sueur County must 

place a copy of the current  prevailing  wage determination issued by the Department of Labor in each 

solicitation. The decision to award a contract or subcontract must be conditioned upon the 

acceptance of the wage determination. Le Sueur County must report all suspected or reported 

violations to the Federal awarding agency. The contracts must also include a provision for compliance 

with the Copeland "Anti-Kickback" Act (40 U.S.C. 3145),as supplemented by Department  of Labor 

regulations (29 CFR Part 3, "Contractors and Subcontractors on Public Building or Public Work Financed 

in Whole or in Part by Loans or Grants from the United States"). The Act provides that each 

contractor or sub-recipient must be prohibited from inducing, by any means, any person employed in 

the construction, completion, or repair of public work, to give up any part of the compensation  to 

which he or she is otherwise entitled. Le Sueur County must report all suspected or reported 

violations to the Federal awarding agency.

5.   Contract Work Hours and Safety Standards Act (40 U.S.C. 3701-3708). Where applicable, all contracts 

awarded by Le Sueur County in excess of $100,000 that involve the employment of mechanics or 

laborers must include a provision for compliance with 40 U.S.C. 3702 and 3704, as supplemented by 

Department  of Labor regulations (29 CFR Part 5). Under 40 U.S.C. 3702 of the Act, each contractor must 

be required  to compute  the wages of every mechanic and laborer on the basis of a standard work 

week of 40 hours. Work in excess of the standard work week is permissible  provided  that the worker 

is compensated at a rate of not less than one and a half times the basic rate of pay for all hours 

worked in excess of 40 hours in the work week. The requirements of 40 U.S.C. 3704 are applicable to 

construction work and provide that no laborer or mechanic must be required to work in 

surroundings or under working conditions  which are unsanitary, hazardous or dangerous. These 

requirements do not apply to the purchases of supplies or materials or articles ordinarily  available on 

the open market, or contracts for transportation or transmission of intelligence.

6.   Rights to Inventions Made Under a Contract or Agreement. If the Federal award meets the definition 

of "funding agreement" under 37 CFR §401.2 (a) and the recipient or sub-recipient wishes to enter 

into a contract with a small business firm or nonprofit organization regarding the substitution of 

parties, assignment or performance of experimental, developmental, or
research work under that "funding  agreement,"  the recipient  or sub-recipient must comply with
the requirements of 37 CFR Part 401, "Rights to Inventions Made by Nonprofit Organizations and 

Small Business Firms Under Government Grants, Contracts and Cooperative Agreements," and any 

implementing regulations issued by the awarding agency.
7.   Clean Air Act (42 U.S.C. 7401-7671q.) and the Federal Water Pollution Control Act (33 U.S.C.

1251-1387), as amended-Contracts and sub-grants of amounts in excess of $150,000 must contain a 

provision  that requires Le Sueur County to agree to comply with all applicable standards, orders or 

regulations issued pursuant to the Clean Air Act (42 U.S.C. 7401-7671q) and the Federal Water Pollution 

Control Act as amended (33 U.S.C. 1251-1387). Violations must be

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 8/21/2018 Page 77 / 87



reported to the Federal awarding agency and the Regional Office of the Environmental
Protection Agency (EPA).

8.   Debarment and Suspension (Executive Orders 12549 and 12689)-A contract award (see 2 CFR
180.220) must not be made to parties listed on the governmentwide exclusions in the System for 

Award Management (SAM), in accordance with the OMB guidelines at 2 CFR 180 that implement 

Executive Orders 12549 (3 CFR part 1986 Camp., p. 189) and 12689 (3 CFR part 1989 Camp., p. 235}, 

"Debarment  and Suspension." SAM Exclusions contains the names of parties debarred, suspended, 

or otherwise excluded by agencies, as well as parties declared ineligible under statutory or 

regulatory authority other than Executive Order 12549.

9.   Byrd Anti-Lobbying Amendment (31U.S.C. 1352}-Contractors that apply or bid for an award 

exceeding $175,000 must file the required certification. Each tier certifies to the tier above that it 

will not and has not used Federal appropriated funds to pay any person or organization for 

influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a member of Congress, 

officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a member of Congress in connection with 

obtaining any Federal contract, grant or any other award covered by 31U.S.C.
1352. Each tier must also disclose any lobbying with non-Federal funds that takes place in
connection with obtaining any Federal award. Such disclosures are forwarded from tier to tier up to 

the Le Sueur County award.

10. See §200.322 Procurement of recovered materials.

200.322: Le Sueur County must comply with section 6002 of the Solid Waste Disposal Act,as 

amended by the Resource Conservation and Recovery Act. The requirements of Section 6002 include 

procuring only items designated in guidelines of the Environmental Protection  Agency (EPA) at 40 CFR 

part 247 that contain the highest percentage of recovered materials practicable, consistent with 

maintaining a satisfactory level of competition, where the purchase price of the item exceeds 

$10,000 or the value of the quantity acquired by the preceding fiscal year exceeded $10,000; 

procuring solid waste management services in a manner that maximizes energy and resource 

recovery;and establishing an affirmative procurement program for procurement of recovered 

materials identified in the EPA guidelines.

Le Sueur County and contractors  are subject to the non-procurement debarment  and suspension regulations 
implementing Executive Orders 12549 and 12689, 2 CFR part 180. These regulations restrict awards, sub-
awards, and contracts with certain parties that are debarred, suspended, or otherwise  excluded from or 
ineligible  for participation in Federal assistance programs or activities.

When you enter into a covered transaction with another person at the next lower tier, you must verify that 
the person with whom you intend to do business is not excluded or disqualified. You do this by: (a) Checking 
SAM Exclusions; or
(b) Collecting a certification from that person; or
(c) Adding a clause or condition to the covered transaction with that person.

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 8/21/2018 Page 78 / 87



Approved by the Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners on ______________________, 2018.

_______________________________
Le Sueur County Board Chair

________________________________
Le Sueur County Administrator

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 8/21/2018 Page 79 / 87



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 8/21/2018 Page 80 / 87



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 8/21/2018 Page 81 / 87



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 8/21/2018 Page 82 / 87



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 8/21/2018 Page 83 / 87



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 8/21/2018 Page 84 / 87



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, August 21, 2018

Board Meeting

Item 12

Commissioner Committee Reports

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 8/21/2018 Page 85 / 87



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, August 21, 2018

Board Meeting

Item 13

Future Meetings

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 8/21/2018 Page 86 / 87



Future Meetings 
August ‐ September 2018  

August 2018 
 
Tuesday, August 21  Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.  

**Budget Meetings to continue after the meeting. 
 
Tuesday, August 28    Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m. 
        *West Jefferson Work Session 
        *No Wake Zone Ordinance Work Session 
 

September 2018 
 
Monday, September 3  Offices Closed for Labor Day 
 
Tuesday, September 4    Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m. 
 
Thursday, September 13  P&Z Meeting, 7:00 p.m. at Environmental Services 
 
Thursday, September 20  Board of Adjustment Meeting, 3:00 p.m. at Environmental Services 
 
Tuesday, September 18  Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.  
 
Tuesday, September 25   Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 8/21/2018 Page 87 / 87


